

Executive Committee Meeting, 2021-Sep-07 Tuesday

19:25 Call to order

Roll call: Nolan Pelletier, Mickey Mullin, Sean Brennan, Sean Dempsey, Stephen Nass

Motion to accept prior minutes passed.

Motion to follow up with Derek Proulx for graphics design work: Need invoice and statement of work.

With completion of LP National investigation, consensus is to focus state efforts on positive efforts, including growing membership and crafting actions.

Motion for Sean Dempsey to put together marketing plan with targets for Calls to Action strategy.
Passes unanimously.

Communicate targets for Membership for each month

- get renewals setup
- create script to reach out to current membership

Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, September 14 at 19:00.

20:21 Meeting adjourned